

Met Ed GPU

FM: L W Harding (TMI-1)

Metropolitan Edison Company
Post Office Box 480
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Writer's Direct Dial Number

March 12, 1981
LIL 074

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: Mr. T. M. Novak, Assistant Director
Operating Reactors
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 1 (TMI-1)
Operating License No. DPR-50
Docket No. 50-289

Environmental Qualification of Safety-Related Electrical Equipment

This letter is in response to your request of February 25, 1981 regarding environmental qualification of electrical equipment. Our staff has reviewed the preliminary list of deficiencies set forth in your letter of February 25, 1981, taking into account the information contained in our submittals of October 31, 1980 and January 30, 1981. Based on our review of these submittals and the planned activities underway for the restart of TMI-1, there will be adequate assurance that TMI-1 will operate safely following authorization for restart.

Sincerely,

H. D. Sakill
H. D. Sakill
Director, TMI-1

HDH:CWS:lma

cc: B. H. Grier
D. DiIanni
H. Silver

POOR ORIGINAL

Metropolitan Edison Company is a Member of the General Public Utilities System

8104020119